@ Stockton-on-Tees Councill
BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda

www.stockton.gov.uk

Date: Wednesday 3 April 2024 at 11.00 am

Venue: Forum Theatre Auditorium, Billingham Forum, The Causeway, Billingham,
TS23 2LJ

AGENDA

1 Evacuation Procedure

The Chief Executive Officer will advise all present of the
premise evacuation procedure in the event of an
emergency.

2 Civic Welcome

The Mayor will officially welcome everyone to the

ceremony.
3 Apologies for Absence
4 Council's Constitution

The Mayor will move, for approval, the Council’s
Constitution

The Council’s Constitution is available to view on the
Council’'s website at:-

https://www.stockton.gov.uk/the-council-constitution

5 Long Service Awards
The Worshipful the Mayor will recognise the contribution of
long serving staff by presenting them with a certificate of
achievement.

6 Mayor's Civic Awards Scheme

Page 1


https://www.stockton.gov.uk/the-council-constitution

Stockton-on-Tees
BOROUGH COUNCIL

www.stockton.gov.uk

10

Page 2

The Worshipful the Mayor will recognise the achievements
of those who have been successfully nominated for a
Mayor’s Civic Award.

- The Green Award — Bruce Burnell

- Young Person Award — Elliot Gordon

- Services to the Community Award —
Groups/Organisations — Vision 25

- Services to the Community Award — Individual — Garry
Bell

- Services to the Community Award — Business —
RiverShack

- Health & Wellbeing Award — Infant Hercules

- Carer / Foster Carer Award — Doug and Carolyn Brewster
- Mayor’s Special Award — Tony Campbell

Presentation to Mayor's Charities

- Eastern Ravens Trust
- North East Autism Society

Presentation of Silver Salver to Retiring Deputy Mayor

Appointment of The Mayor of the Borough for the
Municipal Year 2024/25

The Mayor will invite nominations for the office of Mayor.
Councillor Tony Riordan will propose and Councillor Niall
Innes will second that Councillor John Gardner be elected
Mayor.

The motion(s) will be put to the meeting.

The appointed Mayor will read and sign the Declaration of
Acceptance of Office.

The Mayoral Party will then retire.
The Mayoral Party will return to the stage.
Return of Thanks for Appointment by The Mayor

The Mayor will address the meeting and thank the Council
for his appointment.

Council
Agenda



55>y ) Stockton-on-Tees Council
BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda

www.stockton.gov.uk

1 Vote of Thanks to Retired Mayor
Councillor Bob Cook will propose and Councillor Lisa
Evans will second a vote of thanks to the retired Mayor for
the admirable way in which he has discharged his duties

during his term of office.

12 Presentation of Medallions and Commemorative
Digital Album to the Retired Mayor and Mayoress

13 Address by the Retired Mayor
The Retired Mayor will address the meeting.

14 Appointment of the Deputy Mayor of the Borough for
the Municipal Year 2024/25

The Mayor will invite nominations for the office of Deputy
Mayor.

Councillor Tony Riordon will propose and Councillor Niall
Innes will second that Councillor Stephen Richardson to
be appointed Deputy Mayor.

The motion(s) will be put to the meeting.

The appointed Deputy Mayor will read and sign the
Declaration of Acceptance of Office.

The Mayor will invest the Deputy Mayor with the Chain of
Office and the Mayoress will invest the Deputy Mayoress
Sophie Craig with the Chain of Office

15 Return of Thanks for Appointment by the Deputy
Mayor

16 Presentation of Floral Arrangements

17 Presentation of Bible to the Mayor by the Mayor's
Chaplain

Reverend Paul Neville will present the Bible to the Mayor.

18 Meetings of Council

Page 3



> Stockton-on-Tees Council
> BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda

www.stockton.gov.uk

To agree to Meetings of the Council being held at 6.00pm
(except where otherwise stated) during the Municipal Year
on the following dates:-

29 May 2024

24 July 2024

18 September 2024

20 November 2024

22 January 2025

19 February 2025 (Special - MTFP)

19 March 2025

2 April 2025 (Annual Meeting - 11.00 am)

19 Announcement of Cabinet Members for 2024/27

The Leader of the Council will address the meeting and
will announce his Cabinet Members for 2024/27.

20 Announcement of Assistant Cabinet Members for
2024/27

The Leader of the Council will address the meeting and
will announce his Assistant Cabinet Members for 2024/27.

21 Amendments/Appointments to Committees and Joint / (Pages 11 - 20)
Outside Bodies for the 2024/27 Municipal Year

22 Corporate Parenting Promise
The Mayor will sign the Corporate Parenting Promise on
behalf of the Council, accepting Members’ role as
Corporate Parents. All Members will have an opportunity
to add their signatures to the Corporate Parenting Promise
following the Council Meeting.

23 The Mayor will close the Meeting

Page 4



> Stockton-on-Tees Councill
> BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda

www.stockton.gov.uk

}ef\\

Jonathan Nertney
Proper Officer
22 March 2024

Page 5



55> ) Stockton-on-Tees Council
BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda

www.stockton.gov.uk

Members of the Public - Rights to Attend Meeting

With the exception of any item identified above as containing exempt or confidential information under the
Local Government Act 1972 Section 100A(4), members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting
and/or have access to the agenda papers.

Persons wishing to obtain any further information on this meeting, including the opportunities available for
any member of the public to speak at the meeting; or for details of access to the meeting for
disabled people, please

Contact: Democratic Services Officer, Peter Bell on email peter.bell@stockton.gov.uk

Page 6



@ StOthon'On'TeeS KEY - Declarable interests are:-

BOROUGH COUNCIL e Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI’s)

e Other Registerable Interests (ORI’s)
e Non Registerable Interests (NRI’s)

Members — Declaration of Interest Guidance

Does the matter directly relate to one of my DPIs [set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of one of my ORIs
(set out in Table 2)?

Does it directly relate to the
finances or wellbeing of me, a
relative or a close associate?

Does it affect the finances or

wellbeing of me, a relative, a

close associate or one of my
ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a
greater extent than most
people? And would a
reasonable person think my
judgement is clouded

Page 7



>>>» ) Stockton-on-Tees
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Table 1 - Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Subject

Description

Employment,
office, trade,

profession or
vocation

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain

Sponsorship

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council)
made to the councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by
him/her in carrying out his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election
expenses.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract made between the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil partners (or a
firm in which such person is a partner, or an incorporated body of which such person
is a director* or

Contracts a body that such person has a beneficial interest in the securities of*) and the council
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed;
and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the council.
‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does

Land and not give the councillor or his/her spouse or civil partner or the person with whom the

property councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners (alone or jointly with another)
a right to occupy or to receive income.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the council for a

Licences month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the councillor’s knowledge)—
(a) the landlord is the council; and

Corporate (b) the tenant is a body that the councillor, or his/her spouse or civil partner or the

tenancies person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/ civil partners is a
partner of or a director* of or has a beneficial interest in the securities* of.

Any beneficial interest in securities* of a body where—

(a) that body (to the councillor's knowledge) has a place of business or land in the
area of the council; and

(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities* exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the

Securities total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which the councillor, or his/ her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the councillor is living as if they were spouses/civil
partners have a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that class.

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society.

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment
scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any
description, other than money deposited with a building society.

Page 8




>>>» ) Stockton-on-Tees
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Table 2 — Other Registerable Interest
You must register as an Other Registrable Interest:
a) any unpaid directorships

b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management and to which
you are nominated or appointed by your authority

c¢) any body
(i) exercising functions of a public nature
(i) directed to charitable purposes or

(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political
party or trade union) of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



This document was classified as: OFFICIAL Ag e n d a I te m 2 1

REPORT TO COUNCIL
3 APRIL 2024
REPORT OF

CORPORATE
MANAGEMENT TEAM

APPOINTMENTS/AMENDMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND OUTSIDE
BODIES FOR 2023/27

SUMMARY

This report presents amendments to Committees, appointments to Chair and Vice
Chair positions and an amendment to a Joint Body.

RECOMMENDATION
Council is asked to:
1. approve the changes to Committee appointments, set out in Appendix 1.

2. approve the nominations to Chair and Vice Chair positions, set out at
Appendix 2. (uncontested)

3. consider nominations to Chair and Vice Chair positions, set out at Appendix
2A. (contested — on pink paper)

4. approve changes to a Joint Body, set out at Appendix 3

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Seats must be allocated to political groups as prescribed by the Local Government
(Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990.

CONSULTATION INCLUDING WARD/COUNCILLORS
Consultation has taken place with political group leaders.
Jonathan Nertney

Head of Democratic Services

jonathan.nertney@stockton.gov.uk
Tel number 01642 526312

Background Papers None
Education Related Item No
Ward(s) and Ward Councillors All
Property Implications None

Page 11


mailto:jonathan.nertney@stockton.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



APPENDIX 1

COMMITTEES
AMENDMENTS 2024 — 2027

Committees and Panels Remove ADD
Executive Scrutiny Cllr Ross Patterson ClIr Kevin Faulks
Committee
Crime and Disorder Select Clir Pauline Beall Clir Ann McCoy
Committee
Health and Wellbeing Board Clir Ann McCoy CliIr Pauline Beall
Place Select Committee Clir Katie Weston Clir Jim Beall

Clir Shakeel Hussain ClIr Sufi Mubeen
Audit and Governance Clir Marc Besford ClIr Katie Weston
Committee
Employee Appeals Panel Clir Michelle Bendelow CliIr Jim Beall

Page 13 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



APPENDIX 2

CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR VACANCIES

NOMINATIONS 2024 - 2027
UNCONTESTED

Committee

Chairman®

Vice-Chairman

Crime and Disorder Select
Committee

Clir Paul Rowling

Cllr Ann McCoy

* In accordance with Council’s Constitution, any member elected to the
position of Chair, of a Select Committee, will, if not already a member, also be
appointed to serve on the Executive Scrutiny Committee.

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



APPENDIX 2A

CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR VACANCIES
NOMINATIONS 2024 - 2027

CONTESTED

Committee

Vice-Chairman

Executive Scrutiny Committee

ClIr Kevin Faulks
Clir Niall Innes

Place Select Committee

Clir Jim Beall
Clir Sufi Mubeen

Employee Appeals Panel

Cllr Jim Beall
ClIr Sally Ann Watson

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



JOINT/OUTSIDE BODIES
AMENDMENTS 2024 - 2027

APPENDIX 3

Joint/Outside Bodies

Remove

ADD

Cleveland Fire Authority

Clir John Gardner

Clir Andrew Sherris

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



	Agenda
	21 Amendments/Appointments to Committees and Joint / Outside Bodies for the 2024/27 Municipal Year
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2a
	Appendix 3


